From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)
Sent: 7/8/2011 11:17:24 AM
Subject: FW: Grassley release of documents

From: Gaston, Molly (ATF)

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 9:56 AM

To:: Admin. Assistant :; Burton, Faith (SMO)
Subject: RE: Grassley release of documents

Great. So Faith, if Dodson gave them these ROls, we have no reason o think he didm’t also give them the proposed
undercover.
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use ofthe addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside ofthe Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Admin. Assistant :
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 9:51 AM

To: Gaston, Molly; Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD)

Subject: RE: Grassley release of documents

Yes we did; pages attached from 5/2 Access documents. Thanks

From: Gaston, Molly (ATF)

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 9:31 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO);; Admin. Assistant |
Subject: Grassley release of documents

| believe that the ROIs attached to this letter in Attachment 1 did not come from F&F, but rather from Dodson’s
Fernandez case: http://grassley senate gov/judiciary/upload/ATF-03-03-11-letter-to-Holder-with-redactions pdf

Thanks.
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use ofthe addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any
review, use, or dissemination ofthis e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside ofthe Bureaun of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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